

Mental Health Counseling & Counseling Psychology Sites

**Alexander Juvenile Detention Center**

1501 Woody Drive; JAMES WALKER  
Bryant, AR 72022  
Phone: (501) 682-9806  
Email: None  
Website: None

**Arkansas Family Counseling**

2200 N. Main; BILL BARLING  
North Little Rock, AR 72114  
Phone: (501) 758-4671  
E-Mail: [familiesarespecial@comcast.net](mailto:familiesarespecial@comcast.net)  
Website: None

**Arkansas Families First, LLC**

4004 McCain Blvd., Suite 203; ADAM BENTON  
North Little Rock, AR 72116  
Phone: (501) 812-4268  
E-Mail: [abenton@arfamiliesfirst.com](mailto:abenton@arfamiliesfirst.com)  
Website: <http://arfamiliesfirst.com/>  
Doctoral Practicum Only  
Preferred Prerequisite: Psycho Ed Assess I

**Arkansas Pediatrics of Conway**

2710 College Avenue; DONNA STRICKLAND  
Conway, AR 72034  
Phone: (501) 329-1800  
E-Mail: [dstrickland@arkansaspediatrics.com](mailto:dstrickland@arkansaspediatrics.com)  
Website: <http://www.arkansaspediatrics.com/Home.html>  
Doctoral Practicum Only  
Preferred Prerequisite: Integrated Care

**Arkansas Rehabilitation Services**

601 W Capitol, NICHOLAS PAAL, PH.D.  
Little Rock AR 72201  
Phone: (501) 686-2824  
E-Mail: [NicholausPaal@ark.gov](mailto:NicholausPaal@ark.gov)

**Arkansas State Hospital**

305 South Palm Street, APRIL COE-HOUT

Commented [KW1]: Expires 5/18

Commented [KW2]: Expires 5-18

Little Rock, AR 72205  
Phone: (501) 686-9000  
E-Mail: [april.coe-hout@arkansas.gov](mailto:april.coe-hout@arkansas.gov)  
Website: <http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dbhs/Pages/ArStateHospital.aspx>

**Birch Tree Communities, Inc. (Conway)**

704 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue; DONNA ROBERTSON  
Conway, AR 72034  
Phone: (501) 416-7991  
E-Mail: [Donna.robertson@birchtree.org](mailto:Donna.robertson@birchtree.org)  
Website: <http://www.birchtree.org/>

**Birch Tree Communities, Inc. (Benton)**

512 Dobbs Street; CHRISTIE OWEN  
Benton, AR 72018  
Phone: (501) 778-7552  
E-Mail: [chirstie.owen@birchtree.org](mailto:chirstie.owen@birchtree.org)  
Website: <http://www.birchtree.org/>

**CAPC**

4206 Prince Street; DR. KIM DIELMANN  
Conway, AR 72034  
Phone: (501) 932-0255  
E-Mail: [dielmann@conwaypsychtesting.com](mailto:dielmann@conwaypsychtesting.com)

**Central Arkansas Veterans Healthcare**

4300 West 7<sup>th</sup> Street; TIMOTHY BOLING  
Little Rock, AR 72205  
Phone: (501) 257-6599  
E-Mail: [timothy.boling@va.gov](mailto:timothy.boling@va.gov)  
Website: <http://www.littlerock.va.gov/>  
Doctoral Practicum Only  
Preferred Prerequisite: Personality Assess & Psycho Ed Assess I

**Chenal Family Therapy**

108000 Financial Centre Parkway  
Suite 290 Kirkpatarick Plaza  
Little Rock, AR, 72211  
Phone: 501-781-2230  
E-Mail: [ken@chenaltherapy.com](mailto:ken@chenaltherapy.com)  
Website: <https://www.chenaltherapy.com/>

**Conway Counseling & Wellness Center**

855 German Lane, Suite 1; AYISHA CANANT

March 8, 2018

Commented [KW3]: Expiration: 8-17

Commented [KW4]: Doc prac only?  
Expiration: 8/17

Commented [KW5]: Expiration: 7/18

Commented [KW6]: Expires 5/18

Conway, AR, 72034  
Phone: (501) 358-6606  
E-mail: [ayisha@conwaycps.com](mailto:ayisha@conwaycps.com)  
Website: <https://www.conwaycwc.com/>

**Conway Regional Hospital**

2302 College Ave; SARAH LUYET  
Conway, AR 72034  
Phone: (501) 329-3831  
E-mail: [Sluyet@conwayregional.org](mailto:Sluyet@conwayregional.org)  
Website: <http://www.conwayregional.org/>

Commented [KW7]: Expires 1/18

**Counseling Associates**

350 Salem, Suite 1; LAUREN GEIER, LPC  
Conway, AR, 72034  
Phone: (501) 336-8300  
E-mail: [lgeier@caiinc.org](mailto:lgeier@caiinc.org)  
Website: <https://www.caiinc.org/>

**Dorcas House**

823 South Park Street; DORCAS VAN GILST  
Little Rock, AR 72202  
Phone: (501) 374-4022  
E-Mail: [Dorcas@urmission.org](mailto:Dorcas@urmission.org)  
Website: <http://www.urmissionlr.org/>

**Families, Inc.**

1815 Pleasant Grove Road; DIANE MEDLEY  
Jonesboro, AR 72401  
Phone: (870) 336-1339  
E-Mail: [Dmedley@familiesinc.net](mailto:Dmedley@familiesinc.net)

Commented [KW8]: Jonesboro?  
Expiration: 6/18

**Family Treatment Program**

11 Children's Way Mail Slot 512-24; JANICE CHURCH  
Little Rock, AR 72202  
Phone: (501) 364-3810  
E Mail: [churchjanicek@uams.edu](mailto:churchjanicek@uams.edu)  
Website: <http://www.archildrens.org/Services/Family-Treatment-Program.aspx>  
Doctoral Practicum Only

Preferred Prerequisite: Psycho Ed Assess I

### **The Forging Place**

927 E. Main St., Suite B; Haley Bryant, LPC  
Van Buren, AR, 72956  
Phone: (479) 310-9096  
E-Mail: [hbryant@theforgingplace.com](mailto:hbryant@theforgingplace.com)  
Website: [www.theforgingplace.com/](http://www.theforgingplace.com/)

Commented [KW9]: Expiration: 8/18

Commented [KW10]: Van Buren?

### **Foundations Memphis**

1083 West Rex Road, PAULA PEREZ  
Memphis, TN 38119  
Phone: (901) 505-6519  
E-Mail: [paula.perez@FRNmail.com](mailto:paula.perez@FRNmail.com)  
Website:

Commented [KW11]: Memphis?

Commented [KW12]: Expiration: 5/18

### **The Fowler Institute**

415 N. McKinley Street, #500; DR. JOYCE FOWLER  
Little Rock, AR 2205;  
Phone: (501) 664-6632  
E-Mail: [jfowler@thefowlerinstitute.com](mailto:jfowler@thefowlerinstitute.com)  
Website: <http://www.thefowlerinstitute.com/>  
Doctoral Practicum Only  
Preferred Prerequisites: Personality Assess & Psycho Ed Assess I

### **Freedom House**

400 Lake Front Drive; KAITLYN CONEY  
Russellville, AR 73802  
Phone: (479) 968-7086 ex. 202  
E-Mail: [KConey@freedomhouseadtc.org](mailto:KConey@freedomhouseadtc.org)

Commented [KW13]: Expiration: 7/18

### **Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates**

2304 West 29<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite 1; SCOTT MABRY  
Pine Bluff, AR 71603  
Phone: (870) 247-5222  
E-Mail: [scottmabry@jcca-inc.com](mailto:scottmabry@jcca-inc.com)  
Website: <http://jcca-inc.com/>

Commented [KW14]: Is this still accurate?; Dennis owens?

### **Methodist Behavioral Hospital**

1601 Murphy Drive; ELLIE HONARMAND  
MAUMELLE, AR 72113  
Phone: (501) 906-4317  
E-Mail: [ehonarmand@methodistfamily.org](mailto:ehonarmand@methodistfamily.org)  
Website: <http://www.methodistfamily.org/services/methodist-behavioral-hospital/>

March 8, 2018

**New Beginnings Behavioral Health Services**

7107 West 12<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 201; CHIRIE BAZZELLE  
Little Rock, AR 72204  
Phone: (501) 663-1837  
E-Mail: [cbazzelle@nbbhs.org](mailto:cbazzelle@nbbhs.org)  
Website: <http://www.nbbhs.org/>

**Ozark Guidance Center**

2400 South 48<sup>th</sup> Street; KATE HOCKMAN  
Springdale, AR 72756  
Phone: (479) 725-6000  
E-Mail: [kate.hockman@ozarkguidance.org](mailto:kate.hockman@ozarkguidance.org)  
Website: <http://www.ozarkguidance.org/index.php>

Commented [KW15]: springdale

**Pinnacle Point Outpatient BHS (Searcy)**

403 S. Poplar, Suite A; RENEE WELLS, LPC  
Searcy, AR, 72143  
Phone: (501) 279-9200 ext 17  
E-Mail: [renee.wells@uhsinc.com](mailto:renee.wells@uhsinc.com)

Commented [KW16]: Expiration: 7/18

**Pinnacle Pointe**

11501 Financial Centre Parkway; BILL KEELSING  
Little Rock, AR 72211  
Phone: (501) 604-4790  
E-Mail: [bill.keelsing@uhsinc.com](mailto:bill.keelsing@uhsinc.com)  
Website: <http://pinnaclepointehospital.com/>

**The Pointe Outpatient Behavioral Health**

10 Otter Creek Court; JAYMIE HOPKINS  
Little Rock, AR 72210  
Phone: (501) 407-0056, ext. 211  
E-Mail: [Jaymie.Hopkins@ahsinc.com](mailto:Jaymie.Hopkins@ahsinc.com)  
Website:

Commented [KW17]: Expiration: 6/17

**Rivendell Behavioral Health**

100 Rivendell Way; MISTY JUOLA  
Benton, AR 72019  
Phone: (501) 316-1255  
E-Mail: [misty.Juola@uhsinc.com](mailto:misty.Juola@uhsinc.com)  
Website: <http://www.rivendellofarkansas.com/>

Commented [KW18]: Expires 3/19

**St. Vincent Infirmary Medical Center**

Two St. Vincent  
Little Rock, AR 72205;  
Phone: (501) 622-1920  
E-Mail: [LMusser@stvincenthealth.com](mailto:LMusser@stvincenthealth.com)  
Website: <http://www.chistvincent.com/Hospitals/st-vincent-infirmary>  
Doctoral Practicum Only  
Preferred Prerequisite: Integrated Care

Commented [KW19]: Expires 1/19

**St. Vincent Medical Group**

Two St. Vincent  
Little Rock, AR 72205  
Phone: (501) 622-1920  
E-Mail: [LMusser@stvincenthealth.com](mailto:LMusser@stvincenthealth.com)  
Website: <http://www.chistvincent.com/>  
Doctoral Practicum Only  
Preferred Prerequisite: Integrated Care

Commented [KW20]: Expires 1/19

**St. Vincent Outpatient Behavioral Health**

One St. Vincent Circle; Dr. LISA MCNEIR  
Little Rock, AR, 72205  
Phone: 501-552-4755  
E-Mail: [lisamcneir@stvincenthealth.com](mailto:lisamcneir@stvincenthealth.com)  
Website: <https://www.chistvincent.com/clinical-services/behavioral-health>

**Thriveworks**

575 Club Lane, Suite 103; Maureen  
Conway, AR 72034  
(501) 404-3737  
E-Mail: [maureen3@thriveworks.com](mailto:maureen3@thriveworks.com)

Commented [KW21]: Expires 8/17

**United Family Services, Inc.**

1202 West 6<sup>th</sup> Street; HELEN WAYNE  
Little Rock, AR 72201  
Phone: (501) 244-0062  
E-Mail: [hwayne@ufs6.com](mailto:hwayne@ufs6.com)  
Website: <http://www.ufamservices.com/>

**Wellspring Renewal Center**

101 North Woodrow; REBECCA SPOONER  
Little Rock, AR 72205  
Phone: (501) 265-0046  
E-Mail: [raspooner@yahoo.com](mailto:raspooner@yahoo.com)

March 8, 2018

Website: <http://wellspringrenewalcenter.com/>

**Youth Home, Inc.**

20400 Colonel Glenn Road; BRENDA GRIFFIN

Little Rock, AR 72210

Phone: (501) 821-5500

E-Mail: [info@youthhome.org](mailto:info@youthhome.org)

Website: <http://www.youthhome.org/>